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Th la will acknowledge reoelpt

of your letter of the 3th February, 19*4, 
with reference to 11.952955 Oor M. Gluts.

I m info need by the appropriai* 
offioera of ihie Department that thla aoldier’s 
sentenoe wee subject to review during Deoeebar, 
1949 by the aourto-Martlrtl Hoard of Review, 
fhe Hoard eade reaomtuendatlon for remission of 
the boluaoe of thin eoUier’j eentehoe dtiri-ig 
the letter pert of February, 1944.

HI Asaordingly, provided that this 
•old 1er’» oo-iduot haa been satisfactory during 
the Uteri*, hie release can be anticipated 
towards the end of this month.
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Yours truly,: ■>

i S. Iw
titor,

John O. îhuike, Seq., 
KàMüâGK, Seek
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